10.&12 ORANGE STREET - LEICESTER SQUARE - LONDONW-C-2
. TELEPHONE:REGENT 3827

August 27th,l93l.

< . | Dear Misz Chiekell,
As it will be time enough
if the photographs are supplied by the end
of September I think I will ask you to hold
up the copies of the existing photograph and when
Mr Hoppé returns-if prospects are still as
they are &b presentlwill cone and have
another one taken which can be used for foreign
publicity. Thank you for the suggestion.

" Yours truly,

¥

Miss Chickall,
E.O.Hoppe,
7,Cromwell Place,
s.::v.V‘

e S at——




